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AMENDMENT TO RULES COMMITTEE PRINT 114-
32

OFFERED BY MR. CHABOT OF OHIO

At the end of subtitle D of title I of division A, add

the following new section:

1 SECTION 1431. INCREASING CERTAIN PENALTIES RELAT-

2 ING TO COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE SAFE-

3 TY.

4 (a) Civi. PENALTY.—Section 521(b)(2)(A) of title

5 49, United States Code, is amended by striking “$2,500”

6 and inserting “$5,000".

7 (b) CRIMINAL PENALTY.—Section 521(b)(6)(A) of

8 title 49, United States Code, is amended by striking

9 “$2,500” and inserting “$5,000”.

10 (¢) DISQUALIFICATIONS.—

11 (1) FIRST VIOLATION OR COMMITTING FEL-

12 oONY.—Section 31310(b)(1) of title 49, United

13 States Code, is amended—

14 (A) in subparagraph (D), by striking *;

15 or’”” and inserting a semicolon;

16 (B) in subparagraph (E), by striking the

17 period at the end and inserting ‘‘; or”’; and
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2
(C) by adding at the end the following new
subparagraph:

“(F) determined by the Secretary to have oper-

ated a commercial motor vehicle that the individual
knew or reasonably should have known had a defect

that resulted in a fatality.”.

Sec-

(2) SECOND AND MULTIPLE VIOLATIONS.

tion 31310(¢)(1) of title 49, United States Code, is

amended—

¢

(A) in subparagraph (E), by striking *;
or’” and inserting a semicolon;
(B) by redesignating subparagraph (F) as
subparagraph (G);
(C) in subparagraph (G) (as so redesig-
nated)—
(i) by striking “(E)” and inserting
“(F)”; and
(i1) by inserting °‘, operations,” after
“violations”; and
(D) by inserting after subparagraph (E)
the following new subparagraph:

“(F) determined by the Secretary to have more

than once operated a commercial motor vehicle that

(61745911)
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| the individual knew or reasonably should have
2 known had a defect that resulted in a fatality; or”.
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 [Discussion Draft] 
 
 [Discussion Draft] 
  
  
 
  
  
 114th CONGRESS  1st Session 
 Amendment to Rules Committee Print 114-32 
  
 Offered by  Mr. Chabot of Ohio 
  
 
 
    
  At the end of subtitle D of title I of division A, add the following new section:
 
  1431. Increasing certain penalties relating to commercial motor vehicle safety 
  (a) Civil penalty Section 521(b)(2)(A) of title 49, United States Code, is amended by striking  $2,500 and inserting  $5,000.  
  (b) Criminal penalty Section 521(b)(6)(A) of title 49, United States Code, is amended by striking  $2,500 and inserting  $5,000. 
  (c) Disqualifications 
  (1) First violation or committing felony Section 31310(b)(1) of title 49, United States Code, is amended— 
  (A) in subparagraph (D), by striking  ; or and inserting a semicolon; 
  (B) in subparagraph (E), by striking the period at the end and inserting  ; or; and 
  (C) by adding at the end the following new subparagraph: 
  
  (F) determined by the Secretary to have operated a commercial motor vehicle that the individual knew or reasonably should have known had a defect that resulted in a fatality.  . 
  (2) Second and multiple violations Section 31310(c)(1) of title 49, United States Code, is amended— 
  (A) in subparagraph (E), by striking  ; or and inserting a semicolon; 
  (B) by redesignating subparagraph (F) as subparagraph (G); 
  (C) in subparagraph (G) (as so redesignated)— 
  (i) by striking  (E) and inserting  (F); and 
  (ii) by inserting  , operations, after  violations; and   
  (D) by inserting after subparagraph (E) the following new subparagraph: 
  
  (F) determined by the Secretary to have more than once operated a commercial motor vehicle that the individual knew or reasonably should have known had a defect that resulted in a fatality; or  . 
 

